Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Shiou Low <shioutee.low@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 2:11 PM

To: KHOR Saw Theng

Subject: Claim Against SKK3693S // SOM02F8X
Attachments: image0.jpeg; image1.jpeg

Hi Saw Theng,

Please refer to below feedback from OlI.
Thanks.

Shawn Low

Specialist, Customer Care Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
DID: +65 6880 4888

WWW.axa.com.sg

——————————————— Original Message ---------------
From: Lee Yin Wei [yinwei@rocketmail.com]
Sent: 04/02/2020 15:42

To: cst@axa.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Claim Against SKK3693S

Dear Sir

| refer to my telephone conversation with Mr Shawn Low just now on the third party claim against my vehicle
SKK3693S.

As mentioned, the driver and | have filed an accident report through S&H Motor Pte Ltd and understand that the
photos taken by the workshop staff on the damage to my vehicle have been submitted together with the report.

Please see attached a photo showing the damage to the other vehicle SMQ6926X (area around the left rear wheel
damaged) involved in the accident.

| also attach another photo showing that the back/boot of the car was not damaged for your reference. That vehicle
was moved from its original collision position (encroaching onto the lane serving the opposite direction) to the front
of my vehicle before the photos were taken.

Thank you.

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided forin a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
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